

Holly Hansen

Lorena, TX 76655

hollyhansen555@gmail.com

+1 520 891 3703

I am an RN with 11+ years in Nursing and 1 1/2 years travel nursing experience. I am desiring a position where I can utilize my skills and be a part of an incredible team of medical staff that give 100% to the patients we have the privilege of taking care of everyday.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

MS/Tele Travel RN

Castle Rock Adventist Hospital - Castle Rock, CO

January 2022 to Present

Travel ms/tele FEMA contract. Asses, monitor, and treat high level covid pts. As well as medical and surgical pts. Assist with chest tube insertions and removals, assist with other bedside procedures, draw blood, lab interpretation, perform ekg, insert peripheral IVs, react quickly to changes in patient condition and emergency situations, Fluid resuscitation, blood product administration, appropriate administration of medications IV, IM, SQ, PO, float to other areas of need, communicate with all levels of care teams. wound care, Update families, Admit and discharge patients. Receive and input verbal orders. Charting in emr system.

PCU Travel RN

BANNER UNIVERSITY MEDICAL CENTER PHX - Phoenix, AZ

December 2020 to Present

Travel PCU RN for covid crisis. Asses, monitor, and treat high level covid pts. As well as surgical and overflow PCU pts. Assist with bedside procedures, respond to rapid responses and codes, draw blood, lab interpretation, perform ekg, insert peripheral IVs, react quickly to changes in patient condition and emergency situations, appropriate administration of medications, been part of prone team, communicate with all levels of care team. Update families, Admit and discharge patients. Receive and input verbal orders. Charting in emr system.

RN Travel Nurse

Vidant Health - Greenville, NC

March 2022 to June 2022

Travel PCU RN for ortho unit. Asses, monitor, and treat mid-level ortho pts. As well as surgical and overflow PCU pts. Assist with bedside procedures, respond to rapid responses and codes, draw blood, lab interpretation, perform ekg, insert peripheral IVs, react quickly to changes in patient condition and emergency situations, appropriate administration of medications, support staff, communicate with all levels of care team. Update families, Admit and discharge patients. Receive and input verbal orders. Charting in emr system.

PCU Travel RN

Banner University Medical Center South Campus - Tucson, AZ

September 2021 to December 2021

Travel PCU RN for covid crisis. Asses, monitor, and treat high level covid pts. As well as surgical and overflow PCU pts. Assist with chest tube removals, draw blood, lab interpretation, perform ekg, insert peripheral IVs, react quickly to changes in patient condition and emergency situations, appropriate administration of medications, been part of prone team, communicate with all levels of care team. Update families, Admit and discharge patients. Receive and input verbal orders. Charting in emr system.

PCU Travel RN

Hendricks Medical Center - Abilene, TX

May 2021 to September 2021

Travel PCU RN for covid crisis. Asses, monitor, and treat high level covid pts. As well as surgical and overflow PCU pts. Assist with chest tube removals, draw blood, lab interpretation, perform ekg, insert peripheral IVs, React quickly to changes in patient condition and emergency situations, assess telemetry readings, appropriately administer IV, PO, SQ, and IM medication, communicate with all levels of care team. Update families, Admit and discharge patients. Receive and input verbal orders. Charting in emr system.

Charge Nurse

Mesa Arizona General - Mesa, AZ

October 2018 to January 2021

Lead a team of ICU/stepdown and ms/Tele RNs in a 50 bed hospital. Lead rounds, in charge of balancing dayshift schedule, Asses, monitor, and treat ICU/stepdown pts including ICU and high level covid pts. Assist with intubations, central line placements, cardioversions, and many other procedures, probing ICU pts, draw blood, lab interpretation, perform ekg, insert peripheral IVs, React quickly to changes in patient condition and emergency situations, appropriate administration of medications, communicate with all levels of care team. Update families, Admit and discharge patients. Receive and input verbal orders. Charting in emr system.

Education

BSN

Skills

- Medication Administration
- Critical Care Experience
- Hospital Experience
- Epic (1 year)
- Laboratory Experience
- Experience Administering Injections
- Patient Care
- Venipuncture
- Cerner
- Nursing

- Vital Signs
- Employee Orientation
- Epic
- Anatomy Knowledge
- Phlebotomy

Certifications and Licenses

Acls

October 2020 to October 2022

ACLS and BLS from AHA